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May 6, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable School Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

RE: Permission to Tag-On to The School Board of Sarasota County
Bid #7012: Security Systems: Installation, Repair, Parts, and Accessories
Anixter, Inc.
Graybar Electric
Integrated Services Corporation

Per DOE Rule 6A-1.012(5), the District is permitted to tag-on to bids from other governmental entities,
should it choose to do so. We are requesting permission to utilize the School Board of Sarasota’s Bid
#7012: Security Systems: Installation, Repair, Parts, and Accessories with Graybar Electric, Integrated
Services Corporation, and Anixter, Inc. to purchase security camera’s and installation for our school
cafeterias in thirteen of our schools as follows: Wiregrass High School, Dr. John Long Middle School,
Chuck Rushe Middle School, Paul R. Smith Middle School, Sunlake High School, Gulf High School,
Hudson High School, Land O’Lakes High School, J. W. Mitchell High School, Pasco High School,
Ridgewood High School, Wesley Chapel High School, and Zephyrhills High School.

Jamie Ball, Sales, Anixter, Inc., David Rollo, Sales Representative, Graybar Electric, and Irving J.
Benzing Jr, President, Integrated Services Corporation have all agreed to honor the School Board of
Sarasota County bid prices for the period of March 27, 2008 through September 18, 2008. Anticipated
expenditures will be approximately $330,000 utilizing Capital Outlay Funds Project #8526.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to
contact me at your earliest convenience.
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